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DUDLEY-SMITH Laura

From: James Ryan <James.Ryan@colchester.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 April 2019 19:01

To: Laura Dudley-Smith

Subject: FW: EHO response

Hi Laura 

 

Please see below. 

 

Thanks 

 

James 

 

From: Guy Milham 

Sent: 04 April 2019 17:03 

To: James Ryan 

Subject: RE: EHO response  
  
Hi James 
  
Tim has said that no AQIA is required for Tiptree, subject to the EV charging provision being 
conditioned. 
  
Guy 
  
  
  

Guy Milham 
Environmental Protection Officer 
Communities, Colchester Borough Council, 33 Sheepen Road, Colchester, Essex CO3 3WG.  
Tel: 01206 282834. 
Fax: 01206 282598. 
Textphone users dial 18001 followed by the full number that you wish to call. 

 
  

From: James Ryan  
Sent: 04 April 2019 16:42 
To: Guy Milham <Guy.Milham@colchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: EHO response 
  
Ok thanks Guy. 
  
James 
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From: Guy Milham  
Sent: 04 April 2019 16:33 
To: James Ryan <James.Ryan@colchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: EHO response 
  
Hi James 
  
I understand one is usually  required regardless of area if there are over 100 units. I have emailed 
Tim Savage at Chelmsford (our air quality expert) to see if the conditioning of EV charge points is 
sufficient in this case and will get back to you. 
  
Guy 
  

Guy Milham 
Environmental Protection Officer 
Communities, Colchester Borough Council, 33 Sheepen Road, Colchester, Essex CO3 3WG.  
Tel: 01206 282834. 
Fax: 01206 282598. 
Textphone users dial 18001 followed by the full number that you wish to call. 

 
  

From: James Ryan  
Sent: 04 April 2019 16:06 
To: Guy Milham <Guy.Milham@colchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: EHO response 
  
Hi Guy 
  
Do you have any guidance you could give Laura? 
  
Many thanks, 
  
James 
  

From: Laura Dudley-Smith [mailto:Laura.Dudley-Smith@struttandparker.com]  
Sent: 04 April 2019 14:48 
To: James Ryan <James.Ryan@colchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: EHO response 
  
Hi James,  
  
Having had a look at this in a bit more detail, it would be useful to have a bit more clarity regarding the 
requirement for an air quality assessment. I note the validation refers to Air Quality Action Plan Areas but 
am not aware of any of these in Tiptree? 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Laura 
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Laura Dudley-Smith 
Strutt & Parker 
01245 254629 
  

From: James Ryan [mailto:James.Ryan@colchester.gov.uk]  
Sent: 20 March 2019 12:05 
To: Laura Dudley-Smith <Laura.Dudley-Smith@struttandparker.com> 
Subject: EHO response 
  
Hi Laura 
  
EHO response for 190647. 
  
Many thanks 
  
James 
This email, and any attachment, is solely for the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error, you 
must not take any action based upon it, or forward, copy or show it to anyone; please notify the sender, then 
permanently delete it and any attachments. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of Colchester Borough Council. Although the Council has taken 
reasonable precautions to ensure there are no viruses in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility 
for any loss or damage arising from this email or attachments. The Council takes the management of 
personal data seriously and it does this in compliance with data protection legislation. For information about 
how personal data is used and stored, please go to www.colchester.gov.uk/privacy.  

This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to read, copy, distribute, 
disclose or otherwise make use of the information herein. If you have received this email in error please contact us immediately. Strutt & Parker will accept no 
liability for the mis-transmission, interference, or interception of any email and you are reminded that email is not a secure method of communication. 
Strutt & Parker is a trading style of BNP Paribas Real Estate Advisory & Property Management UK Limited, a private limited company registered in England and 
Wales (with registered number 4176965) and whose registered office is at 5 Aldermanbury Square, London EC2V 7BP.  
For further details of Strutt & Parker please visit our web site 
http://www.struttandparker.com. 
This email, and any attachment, is solely for the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error, you 
must not take any action based upon it, or forward, copy or show it to anyone; please notify the sender, then 
permanently delete it and any attachments. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of Colchester Borough Council. Although the Council has taken 
reasonable precautions to ensure there are no viruses in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility 
for any loss or damage arising from this email or attachments. The Council takes the management of 
personal data seriously and it does this in compliance with data protection legislation. For information about 
how personal data is used and stored, please go to www.colchester.gov.uk/privacy.  


